Center for Jugicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: ~ Wednesday, June 30, 2021 8:49 AM

To: ‘amkcpaconsulting@gmail.com'

Cc: ‘Mulligan, Mary'; 'Haggerty, Timothy"'

Subject: Further Assistance -- Defending your client Mr. Weisselberg

Dear Alan,

Kindly call me at your earliest convenience.

I've made some extremely useful additions to the June 4" message to Mr. Trump that | would like to discuss with
you. These include an EVIDENTIARY webpage for D.A. Vance, an EVIDENTIARY webpage for A.G. James, and an
EVIDENTIARY webpage expressly identified, for Mr. Trump, AS A FURTHER AID TO YOUR LAWYERS concerning non-
salary compensation & benefits.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 4:46 PM

To: 'amkcpaconsulting@gmail.com' <amkcpaconsulting@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Mulligan, Mary' <mmulligan@fklaw.com>; 'Haggerty, Timothy' <thaggerty@fklaw.com>

- Subject: Defending your client Mr. Weisselberg

Dear Alan,
Thank you for your call — and again, thanks to Mary, for requesting that you call me.

As discussed, here’s my e-mail sent, this morning, to Mary and Tim, furnishing my June 4™ message to Mr. Trump. The
message supplies THE EVIDENCE TO FULLY SUBSTANTIATE MR. TRUMP’s CLAIM that D.A. Vance and A.G. James have
engaged in a “witch hunt” politicized investigation, expending vast amounts of public resources TO FIND EVIDENCE upon
which to prosecute him and The Trump Organization, through Mr. Weisselberg — while not prosecuting New York’s
mostly Democratic public officers whose corruption, in office—including their financial crimes involving the ENTIRETY of
the state budget and the fraudulent pay raises it embeds — is the subject of prima facie, open-and-shut EVIDENCE,
furnished, long ago and repeatedly, to Vance and James “on a silver platter” —and that the “fake news” press has been
covering up the situation.

I am available 24-7 to assist you. Feel free to call.
Thank you.
Elena

914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987



